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Then it is OK to place on file.
Jim

—- Original Message -~~~

From: Witkowizk, James

To: Morgan, Diang

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:55 PM
Subject: FW: CC File #061291

Christella Juarez

Legislative Assistant to

James N, Witkowiak, Alderman
12th Aldermanic District
414-286-2861 or fax 414-286-3456

clusrenmilvaukee.gov

From: Morgan, Diana
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:54 PM
To: Owczarski, Jim

Ce: Witkowiak, James

Subject: CC File #061291

An ordinance relating to designated areas in which cruising is prohibited.
Jim,

On Friday you requested that [ check into the status of the forementioned file which had been held in Council on 2/27/07
pending a City Attorney Opinion.

After contacting Asst. City Attorney Kurt Behling via email, | received a telephone call from Deputy Inspector Anna Ruzinski
informing me that she had spoken to the City Attorney and informed him that the file is no longer needed. She asked that |
atso relay the message to Ald. Witkowiak as the police department's email is still inoperable.

4/23/2007
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Morgan, Diana

From: Morgan, Diana

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 2:29 PM
To: Behling, Kurt

Subject: Common Council File #061291

Attachments: Masterwithtext20-Apr-2007-02-17-57 .pdf
Greelings Kurt,
My name is Diana Morgan, | am the Staff Assistant for the Public Safety Commiftee,

The attached file was held in council on February 27, 2007 after receipt of a letter from your office dated February 23,

2007, requesting the matter be held over until the next councii meeting for determination of whether the ordinance was
iegal and enforceable,

To date, we have not received a response.

Please review this matter and respond promptly so that the council may take the approriate action.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

4/20/2007



